
FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 
 
DATE: March 9, 2011 

TIME: 6:00 PM 

LOCATION: District Office 

20375 Tamarack Ave. 

Burney, CA 96013 

 
AGENDA 
Individuals wishing to address the Board should register prior to the start of the meeting. 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  

2.  ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH A QUORUM; SALUTE FLAG  

3.  ADOPT AGENDA  

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board. Note: 1) Individual speakers will be allowed three (3) 
minutes to address the Board. The maximum time allowed for each agenda item shall be 20 minutes. 2) Complaints 
presented to the Board must not involve specific reference to employees. Citizens should contact the Superintendent for 
complaint procedures regarding employees. 3) A school district cannot take action on a matter that has not been placed 
on the official agenda. (G.C. 54954.2) 

 

5.  CLOSED SESSION  

 5.1 Student Expulsion Hearing (Education Code 35146) 
5.1.1 Student #2010-2011/9 
5.1.2 Student #2010-2011/10 

 

6.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION  

7.  INFORMATION  

 7.1  Update from the Health Benefits Committee  

8.  PRESENTATION 

Employee Recognition 

 

9.  CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes, as if each item had been acted upon individually. 
Requests by members of the Board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without 
debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking 
action. 

 

 9.1 Approval of Minutes, February 9, 2011 

 9.2 Approval of Personnel Report and actions therein 

 9.3 Approval of Governing Board Commercial Warrant Report #8-2010/2011 
$294,344.22  General Fund 

$31,042.31   Cafeteria/Food Service Fund 

$14,920.00 County School Facilities Fund 

  



 9.4 Approval of Second Interim 

 9.5 Approval of Air-O Service contract for Three 3 Ton SEER gas electric 
rooftop units at Fall River Elementary for $14,920.00 

10.  NEW BUSINESS  

 10.1 Consider Resolution 13-2010/2011: Educational Services Recommendation for Federal 
Stimulus Funds: ARRA State Fiscal Stabilization Funds for 2010-2011 

 10.2 Consider Resolution 14-2010/2011: Intent To Withdraw from the Shasta-Trinity Schools 
Insurance Group Joint Power Authority Health and Welfare Benefits Plans 

11.  REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  

  11.1    The Board of Supervisors approved the resolutions to move Board Member election dates 
to November of even-years.  This means that the next Board Member election has officially been 
moved to November 2012 opposed to November 2011 and current Board Member terms are 
extended one year.  Cathy Darling Allen, County Clerk, is in the process of drafting a letter that 
will go out to all voters in the county notifying them of this change.   

 

 

12.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

13.  ADJOURNMENT of REGULAR MEETING  

14.  BUDGET WORKSHOP  

 Copies of the agenda, complete with backup materials, may be reviewed at the District Office. A schedule of the  
regular meetings, agendas and minutes can be reviewed on the District’s website: www.frjusd.org  
 
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY  
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability 
who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting, may request assistance by contacting the 
Fall River Joint Unified School District, 20375 Tamarack Ave. Burney, CA 96013; telephone 530-335-4538;  
fax 530-335-3115 

 

 

 
 
 



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Minutes (unapproved) 
 
DATE: February 9, 2011 
TIME: 6:00 PM 

LOCATION: Soldier Mt. 
44144 “A” Street 
McArthur, CA 96056 

 
 

1.  CALLED TO ORDER by Valerie Lakey at 6:01 PM  

2.  ROLL CALL; ESTABLISH A QUORUM; SALUTE FLAG 
Trustees present: Valerie Lakey, Randy Oller, Cindy Ronquist and Ignacio 
Venegas 
Trustees absent: Teri Vigil 
Also in attendance: Superintendent Larry Snelling and Student Board Member 
Colten Van Riet 

 

3.  ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion Ronquist/Second Oller to adopt agenda 

2011-008 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
Bonnie Lewis, teacher and parent, addressed the board regarding the Superintendent Search. Ms. Lewis 
encouraged the Board to trust in themselves to make the right decision. She added that the board knows the 
community and the needs of the community and that she understands the need for assistance but she hopes 
that they keep it to just assistance. 
 
Larry Goza, CSEA President requested to comment prior to action on item 7.1 

 

 

5.  PRESENTATION 
Tami Mercado, Tani Mercado, Celina Alvarez, Yadira Contreras, Vanessa Lopez and 
Lupita Munoz traveled to Washington DC last summer with the Migrant Education 
Program. They shared their PowerPoint presentation highlighting their favorite sights 
which included: 

• The Lincoln Memorial 
• WWII Memorial 
• Capital Building 
• Washington Monument 
• Marine Corp War Memorial 
• Arlington National Cemetery 

 
 
Employee Recognition 
Superintendent Snelling presented a special recognition award to Ken Wike, Director of 
Technology and Holly Krieg, previous Construction Coordinator. Ken and Holly applied 
for the Rural Utilities Services Distance Learning and Telemedicine Grant. FRJUSD was 
selected for a $418, 314 grant, the only district in California. 
 
 

 



6.  APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
Trustee Lakey requested that the minutes for the Special Board Meeting of January 17 
be corrected to include trustee Venegas as in attendance. 
Motion Oller/Second Ronquist to approve the Consent Agenda with the one correct 
noted. 
 

 

 6.1 Approved Minutes, January 12, 2011 Regular Board Meeting  

 6.2 Approved Minutes, January 17, 2011 Special Board Meeting  

 6.3 Approved Minutes, January 31, 2011 Special Board Meeting  

 6.4 Approved the following Personnel Report and actions: 
• Hired John Cooney as .2FTE paraprofessional//BES//Step 8-

1//Effective 2-1-2011 
• Luke Booker as a Classified Substitute 
• Leo Estes as Baseball Coach//FRH 

 

 6.5 Approved Governing Board Commercial Warrant Report #:7(2010/2011) 

• $326,604.17   General Fund 

• $18,096.27  Cafeteria/Food Service Fund 

• $493.75   County School Facilities Fund 

• $63.49   Deferred Maintenance Fund 

 

 6.6 Received Annual Certification Regarding Workers’ Compensation Pursuant 
to Education Code 42141, each member district shall advise its Governing 
Board if there is an estimated unfunded liability for Workers’ Compensation. 

The Shasta Trinity Schools Insurance Group JPA does have total 
assets sufficient to pay the Workers’ Compensation self-insured claims 
and therefore has no unfunded liabilities. 

 

 6.7 Approved amendment to FRJUSD Technology Plan  

 6.8 Accepted the following donations: 
6.8.1 On behalf of FRE: 

• P G & E Corporation Campaign for the Community donations in 
the  $600.00 from Anthony Lommen & Michael Moffett 

• $3,692.20 from Driscoll’s for books, iPASS user accounts, Lava 
Beds Field Trip and 2nd Grade classroom incentives. 

6.8.2 On behalf of FRH: 
• $1,000 from John Hoffman to be used for the purchase of 

books 
• $23.00 from Superior Ave. Steel & Supply 
• 2 DVDs from Don and Sally Canright 
• California Fitness Weight Equipment with an estimated value of 

$1,100.00 from Stewart Guthrie 
6.8.3 On behalf of BHS: 

• $800.00 from Driscoll’s for the purchase of Volleyball Uniforms 
• P G & E Corporation Campaign for the Community donations in 

the  $114.00 from Roger Petersen with a matching amount of 
$76.00 from PG & E 

 

7.  NEW BUSINESS  

 7.1 Approved Resolution 11/2010-2011: Federal Jobs Act for 2010-11 and 2011-
2012 

2011-009 



Larry Goza, CSEA President, asked the Board to consider changing the presented 
Resolution to include classified salaries as well as certificated. The Resolution as 
written states that Federal Jobs Act funds be used to fund certificated salaries and 
benefits in the 2011-2012 school year. Goza stated that the act was intended for all 
employees. 
Business Manager Teresea Spooner stated that Larry Goza is correct, that the funds 
may be used to create and retain jobs at the site level. 
Motion Oller/Second Venegas to amend Resolution 11 to read “funds be used to fund 
site level salaries and benefits in the 2011-2012 school year” and approve 
Roll call vote: 
Ayes: Oller, Lakey, Venegas, Ronquist 
Absent: Vigil 
 
 

 7.2 Approved the receipt of  the RUS Grant in the amount of $418,314 
Motion Oller/Second Ronquist to accept the RUS Grant 
Superintendent Snelling reminded the Board that this Grant requires matching funds. 
Currently the district has commitments from various organizations but there may be up 
to $20,000 that the District will be responsible for. 
 

2011-010 

 7.3 Consider approval of Resolution 12/2010-2011: Authorizing the participation in 
the 2011-2012 California School Cash Reserve Program 

Motion Oller/Second Ronquist to approve Resolution 12-2010/2011 
Roll call vote 
Ayes: Oller, Lakey, Ronquist, Venegas 
Absent: Vigil 
 

2011-011 

 7.4 Set Date and Time for March Budget Board Workshop (Board Goal: By Second 
Interim, CBO will hold a workshop to review funding and expenditures to 
maximize our funding for students) 

 
Trustee Lakey set March 9, 2011 following the Regular meeting as the Budget 
Workshop 
 

 

8.  REPORTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Student Board Member Colten Van Riet reported on events at Fall River Jr. Sr. High 
 
Trustees Ronquist and Venegas reported on their meeting with the Transportation 
Department. (Board Goal) Their findings included: 

• Major issue according to trustee Venegas is that an additional driver is 
needed, the transportation staff is spread too thin 

• Lorraine Musholt, Transportation Director, and Larry Betz, master mechanic 
are having to drive in addition to their other duties 

• Routes are already so compacted there is little room for change 
• There is only one substitute cleared to drive 
 

Administrators Fischer, Knoch, Puskarich and Hawkins reported on activities at their 
sites and included a status report on block grants. (board goal) The majority of the funds 
are going toward paper, classroom supplies and athletic transportation at the high 
school. 

 



 
Chris Knoch, FRE Principal, presented a PowerPoint on the topic of a Transitional 
Kindergarten which FRE will be piloting this year. This Pilot Program of a Transitional 
Kindergarten for Young Fives is in response to Senate Bill 1381 which will change the 
required birthday for admission to kindergarten. 
 
CSEA President Larry Goza reported on efforts to calendar upcoming negotiations. He 
is still waiting to confirm dates with his CSEA representative and hopes to be able to 
schedule soon. 
 
FRTA President Ellen Sugg reported on the positive outcomes from the recent Health 
Benefits meeting with consultant Mark Lowenthal.
 
CAC Representative Jean Boggs distributed the nomination form for the Shasta County 
Special Education awards night and the recently revised Parent Guide to Special 
Education. 
 
Superintendent Snelling reported on the recent meeting with our Workers’ 
Compensation administrators. He complimented the staff for the positive efforts in 
keeping our claims down. He also thanked Rick and Linda for the great job coordinating 
safety trainings for key staff. 
Snelling also reported on the work being done on a couple of upcoming grants: one with 
the water district on creating a recreation district and another with the county on helping 
our kids become “college ready”. 
 
Trustee Oller reported that ROP will be allocating an additional $18,000 to our district as 
a rural factor since our students are unable to participate in the programs in the Redding 
area. 
 

9.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None noted 
 

 

10.  CLOSED SESSION  

 10.1 Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release 

10.2 Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee 
Appointment/Employment 
Title: Superintendent 

 

11.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
Board of Trustees has accepted the resignation from Tom Puskarich, Principal at 
Burney High School effective June 30, 2011. 
 

 

12.  ADJOURNED at 8:15 PM  

 



Fall River Joint Unified School District 
 PERSONNEL REPORT NUMBER 8 2010/2011 

Wednesday, March 9, 2011 
 
 
CERTIFICATED 

Effective date 

 

Jessyca Findley Hired as 1 FTE Kindergarten Teacher at Fall River 
Elementary at Step A-1 

3/7/11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLASSIFIED 
 

  

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Coaching, Extra Duty and Substitute Assignments 
 
Erica Hoffman – Classified Substitute 
 
 
 



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 


TO: Board of Trustees 
FROM: Teresea Spooner 
DATE: March 2, 2011 

SUBJECT: Approval: Governing Board Commercial Warrants 

Commercial Warrant Report NO.8 (2010/2011) is being submitted for 
your review and approval (supporting information will be available for the 
Board at the meeting). 

Commercial Warrants 

$ 294,344.22 (General Fund) 
$ 31,042.31 (Cafeteria/Food Service Fund) 
$ 14,920.00 (County School Facilities Fund) 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Board take action to approve Commercial 
Warrant Report No. 8 (2010/2011) as prepared and submitted by the 
Business Office. 

http:14,920.00
http:31,042.31
http:294,344.22


FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED 


SCHOOL DISTRICT 


SECOND INTERIM 


2010/2011 




FRJUSD CHECKBOOK FOR 2010/2011 

GENERAL FUND SECOND INTERIM 


Funds coming in: 
Beginning Balance 10/11 

New Revenue for 10/11 

Fund-,----- _ , .._..•.. _. .... 
Item 
Deferred Maint Program 
Food Service subsidy 
Capital Facilities Transfer 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Benefits 
Textbooks 
Books other than texts 
Instructional Supplies 
General Supplies 
Custodial Supplies 
Duplicating/Printing 
Fuel &Oil 
Health Suyplies 
Maintenance Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Publicationsl Subscriptions 
Transportation Fuel 
Transportation Oil 
Tires, Tubes, Recaps 
Reyair Parts Transportation 
Other Transp Supplies 
Noncapitalized Equipment 
Travel & Conference 
Dues & Memberships 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Rentals, Repairs & Leases 
General Operating.expenses 
Personal Contracts 
Legal 
Audit 
Negotiating 
Advertising 
Board Election 
Communications 
Capital Outlay 
Transfer to ROP 
Debt Service 

~ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

$ 11,579,658.00 

Check amount 
$ 
$ 11,311.00 
$ 10,000.00 
$ 5,019,490.00 
$ 2,343,411.00 
$ 2,364,692.00 
$ 83,646.00 
$ 
$ 428,941.00 
$ 80,172.00 
$ 50,985.00 
$ 2,136.00 
$ 19,900.00 
$ 500.00 
$ 54,960.00 
$ 8,900.00 
$ 400.00 

$ 77,000.00 
$ 3,500.00 
$ 6,000.00 
$ 20,000.00 
$ 9,000.00 
$ 133,097.00 
$ 66,259.00 
$ 14,285.00 
$ 103,038.00 
$ 452,081.00 
$ 82,853.00 
$ 148,598.00 
$ 202,263.00 
$ 8,000.00 
$ 33,800.00 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 
$ 57,561.00 
$ 153,820.00 
$ 
.L _~ .~4!j,898.00 

$ 12,099,497.00 

$ 
$ 

Balance 
3,712,731.00 

15,292,389.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 

Balance 
15,292,389.00 
15,281,078.00 
15,271,078.00 

Beginning Balance 201012011 
ARRA: SFSF 
Medi-Cal 
English Language Acquisition 

123,003 
64,384 
14,728 

$ 10,251,588.00 TOTAL RESTRICTED 202,115 
$ 7,908,177.00 Revolving Cash Fund 3,500 
$ 5,543,485.00 Economic Uncertainty (5%) 569,851 
$ 5,459,839.00 Textbook Carryover 61,088 
$ 5,459,839.00 MAA 06/07, 07/08 & 08/09 EMP/DO 975,728 
$ 5,030,898.00 DeSignated for Unrealized Gain 5,725 
$ 4,950,726.00 Extreme Hardship 09110 516,306 
$ 4,899,741.00 FRE Driscolls Carryover 3,184 
$ 4,897,605.00 TOTAL BOARD DESIGNATED 2,135,382 
$ 4,877,705.00 Mandated Cost 115,000 
$ 4,877,205.00 Technology Carryover 28,767 
$ 4,822,245.00 Unappropriated 1,231,467 
$ 4,813,345.00 TOTAL UNRESTRICTED 1,375,234 
$ 4,812,945.00 TOTAL 2009/10 BEG BAL 3,712,731 
$ 4,735,945.00 
$ 4,732,445.00 
$ 4,726,445.00 
$ 4,706,445.00 
$ 4,697,445.00 Ending Balance 201012011 
$ 4,564,348.00 Revolving Cash Fund $ 3,500.00 
$ 4,498,089.00 Restricted Categoricals $ 66,627.00 
$ 4,483,804.00 Reserve 5% $ 604,975.00 
$ 4,380,766.00 MAA-06/07,07/08,08/09,09/10 EMP/DO $ 1,003,262.00 
$ 3,928,685.00 Undesignated $ 723,914.00 
$ 3,845,832.00 Deferred Maintenance--Undesignated $ 784,889.00 
$ 3,697,234.00, DeSignated for Unrealized Gain $ 5,725.00 
$ 3,494,971.00 . Total $ 3,192,892.00 
$ 3,486,971.00 
$ 3,453,171.00 
$ 3,451,171.00 
$ 3,450,171.00 
$ 3,450,171.00 
$ 3,392,610.00 
$ 3,238,790.00 
$ 3,238,790.00 

t. _3, 19~,89~.00 

http:4,812,945.00
http:12,099,497.00
http:4!j,898.00
http:153,820.00
http:57,561.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:33,800.00
http:8,000.00
http:202,263.00
http:148,598.00
http:82,853.00
http:452,081.00
http:103,038.00
http:14,285.00
http:66,259.00
http:133,097.00
http:9,000.00
http:20,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:3,500.00
http:77,000.00
http:8,900.00
http:54,960.00
http:19,900.00
http:2,136.00
http:50,985.00
http:80,172.00
http:428,941.00
http:83,646.00
http:2,364,692.00
http:2,343,411.00
http:5,019,490.00
http:10,000.00
http:11,311.00
http:11,579,658.00


Fall River Joint Unified School District 

Second Interim Narrative Financial Report 


February 17,2011 


School districts are required to certify two times a year the status of the district's 
financial obligations. If the district receives a qualified or negative certification, it must 
also certify again in May. The following is a summary of the CDE SACS reports. This 
synopsis defines the characteristics of the 201012011 budget. 

REVENUES 

Revenue Limit 
The main source of income for the General Fund is the Revenue Limit. This is a 
combination of local taxes and an apportionment from the State. The Revenue Limit is 
calculated using average daily attendance (ADA) as a basis. From this base calculation, 
local taxes are subtracted and the difference is the State aid or apportionment from the 
State. This year, the amount is estimated to be $5,629.68. The cost ofliving allowance 
(COLA) used was negative .39% with a 17.9630% deficit factor. The total projected 
Revenue Limit is $6,934,437. 

Federal Revenue 
The federal revenue category includes Special Education, Forest Reserve funds, JOM, 
Indian Education, Title I, VEA, Drug Free, Title II Part A and D and Medi-Cal. The total 
projected Federal revenue is $1,301,733. This account also includes ARRA dollars such 
as Education Jobs Fund and State Fiscal Stabilization Fund. 

State and Local Revenues 
The total revenue projected for State and Local revenues is $3,343,488. The State 
revenue category includes accounts such as EIA, Transportation, CSR, Lottery (restricted 
and unrestricted), Workability, TUPE, Ag Incentive and Special Education transfers. 
Monies previously sent as restricted categoricals are now budgeted as umestricted 
General Fund dollars such as Physical Education Teacher Incentive Grants, ROP dollars, 
School Safety and Violence Prevention, and GATE. This is called Program Flexibility. 

EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries 
In the 2010/2011 budget, the certificated salaries totaled $5,019,490. This includes step 
and/or column increases, teacher substitutes and extra duty. 

Classified Salaries 
In the 2010/2011 budget, the classified salaries totaled $2,343,411. This includes step 
and/or column increases, classified substitutes and extra duty. 

http:5,629.68


2010/2011 Second Interim Budget 

Benefits 

In the 201012011 budget, benefits totaled $2,364,692. This includes a cap of$6,809 for 

health and welfare benefits for CSEA employees. Administrators and Confidential staff 

have a cap of$7,365 and FRTA received a health and welfare benefit cap of$7,646.60 

per full time equivalent. Workers Compensation has decreased to 4.23%. This reflects a 

.76% decrease. 


Books and Supplies 

Fall River Joint Unified School District's books and supplies budget for 2010/2011 is 

$979,137. This account mostly reflects the school block grants, (which remain the same 

amount as the 2009/2010 block grants), textbooks, summer school supplies, fuel and oil, 

health supplies, maintenance supplies, tires for buses and vehicles, and testing materials. 

This account also allows for $85,267 to be spent on technological supplies and 

equipment. 


Services and Other Operating Expenses 

Fall River Joint Unified School District's services and other operating expenses budget 

for 201012011 is $1,171,738. This account reflects travel for the District's employees 

and the Board of Trustees, mileage other than conference for intradistrict travel, dues and 

membership, liability insurance, utilities, contract maintenance and repairs, field trips, 

legal and negotiating fees, audit fees, and postage. This account also supports an 

Advanced Placement Program for each high schooL The Board has committed $5,000 

for each high school. The Board has also committed $2,600 for Fall River Elementary to 

travel to Fall River High for band. 


Capital Outlay 

Capital outlay for the 2010/2011 budget is $153,820. The District has purchased a new 

school bus. The District only paid $25,000 because the other $127,850 was funded by an 

air quality emission grant. The District also spent $970 to evaluate an electrical issue at 

Fall River High SchooL 


Other Outgo 

The District's other outgo budget will include a transfer to Cafeteria in the amount of 

$11,311 and a transfer to a Capital Facility account in the amount of $1 0,000. 


Transfers 

Transfers this fiscal year will include the following encroachments: 

Special Education $ 382,350 
Transportation $ 184,735 
Indian Education $ 7,467 
EIA $ 35,573 
Title II Part A $ 26,070 
Community Day $ 112,296 

http:of$7,646.60


201012011 Second Interim Budget 

Other Uses 

Fall River Joint Unified School District's other outgo budget will support the debt service 

payments for the post-employment health benefits for retirees in the amount of $45,898. 


OTHER FUNDS 


Cafeteria 

The Cafeteria program will begin the 2010/2011 school year with a balance of $62,369. 

The program will receive approximately $324,000 in revenue and is projected to 

encroach approximately $11,311. It is proj ected to end in June 2011 with approximately 

$20,451. These amounts are projections only and will depend on the amounts the 

program actually receives and expends. The Cafeteria does not receive its first federal or 

State reimbursement until November 2010 so they carry a balance to facilitate the 

operations until their reimbursement arrives. 


Student Body 

The student body accounts are ever changing and will end with approximately $126,523. 


Capital Project Fund 

This account has a beginning balance of$55,019. This fund will accrue approximately 

$150 of interest per year. The Board's desire was to contribute to this account in the 

amount of $10,000 per year as an assurance to the communities that supported the Bond 

Measure. The District is dedicated to the up keep ofour buildings that were modernized. 


Building Fund 

The building fund is a fund that the bond money comes into from the taxpayers. It will 

begin the year with $655 and is currently budgeted to end with $805, but the District will 

be transferring any balance to the State Facilities School Fund. 


State Facilities School Fund 

The State Facilities School Fund is a fund that the money for modernization is expended 

from on a per site basis. The District is expected to expend approximately $91,283 in 

2010/2011. 



201012011 Second Interim Budget 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 
The 2010/2011 budget beginning fund balance is $3,712,731. The components of the 
beginning fund balance are: 
ARRA: SFSF $ 123,003 
English Language Acquisition $ 14,728 
Medi-Cal $ 64,384 
TOTAL RESTRICTED $ 202,115 
Unrealized Gain $ 5,725 
SCOE IFAS Conversion $ 61,088 
Revolving Fund $ 3,500 
FRE Donations $ 3,184 
MAA $1,492,034 
Economic Uncertainty (5%) $ 569,851 
TOTAL BOARD DESIGNATED $2,135,382 
Unappropriated $1,3 75,234 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED $3,510,616 
TOTAL 2010/2011 BEGINNING 
BALANCE $ 3,712,731 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 
The 201012011 budget is projected to have an ending fund balance of$3,192,892. The 
components of the ending fund balance are: 
Revolving cash Fund $ 3,500 
Reserve 5% $ 604,975 
Board Desig.-MAA $1,003,262 
Unrealized Gain $ 5,725 
Restricted Programs $ 66,627 
Undesignated $1,508,803 
TOTAL 2009/2010 
ENDING BALANCE $3,192,892 

This ending balance is my best guess at this time because I cannot project exactly how 
much of our regular block grants, Lottery, and restricted accounts will be expended. 

THREE YEAR MULTI-YEAR PROJECTIONS 
The Fall River Joint Unified School District's multi-year projections show ending 
balances for 201112012 at $2,306,215 and 2012/2013 at $1,034,776. Incorporated in 
each of these years is a -.39% percent Governor's proposed decrease with a 17.9630% 
deficit factor to our Revenue Limit and a 1.67% percent Governor's proposed increase 
with a 19.6080% deficit factor and a 1.80% COLA with a 19.6080% deficit factor 
respectively to the Federal and State categorical program revenues. These projections 
were suggestions from School Services. The District is still projected to meet its 
economic reserve requirement through 2012/2013. The District will have approximately 
14.22% and 3.36% respectively to spare above the required 3% in the 201112012 and 
2012/2013 school years. In the 201112012 and 201212013 school years, we tentatively 
budgeted the same funding for the block grants that is currently funded through 
unrestricted lottery. Step and/or column were funded and Forest Reserve funding was 
estimated at $78,047 in the 201112012 and $46,828 in the 2012/2013 school years. 



2010/2011 Second Interim Budget 

Overall, this budget does have a budgeted deficit and a projected budgeted deficit in all 
three years; the District was committed to saving existing employees jobs and chose to 
use a portion of the beginning balance. 

We as a District are facing declining enrollment. We are projected to lose approximately 
28.42 ADA over the next three years. One of the largest concerns is the band levels at 
each of the high schools. The District has five retirees for the current year and projected 
to have eight early retirements in 201112012. We will be committed to reducing 
expenses that do not directly affect students in the next two years also. One big change 
for the Fall River Joint Unified School District is the move of the Jr. High sports 
program, cheerleading and wresting to a Club Sport status. 

The District applied for a Tax and Revenue Anticipation Note (TRAN). We were 
approved for $1,240,000. The District is in the process of applying for another TRAN for 
the 11-12 school year to reduce the pressure on cash flow. 

This budget does include MAA dollars. 

The economic condition will not improve quickly. Deficit budgeting and spending is 
likely to continue and reserves are needed. Federal stimulus funds are being depleted, 
hopefully State flexibility ofK-3 CSR and tier III programs and some ofthe "fixes" will 
continue until the economy improves. 

These assumptions could (and will) change, because they are projections only. The 
District will need to monitor its attendance and state fiscal developments when 
considering its fiscal policies. 



Fall River Joint Unified School District 
Multi·Year PrOjection 

Revenues 

Total 
Unrestricted 

201012011 
Total 

Restricted 
Total I.2!& 

Unrestricted 

2011/2012 
Total 

Restricted 
Totat Total 

Unrestricted 

201212013 
Total 

Restricted 
Total 

8010·8099Revenue Limit 
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue 8600·8799 

Total Revenues 

Other Financing Sources 
InteriUnd Transfers 891' 
Contributions tolfrom Restricted Programs 8980,8990 

Net Transfers and Contributions 

Expenditures 

Certificated Salaries 


Teacher Salaries 
 1110 
Teacher Subs 1112 

Teacher Extra Out 1115 
Teacher Abatements 1119 

Certificated PuPil Support Salaries 1200 
Certificated SupeNisors & Administrators 1300 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 
Total Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 
Instructional Aides Salaries 2110 

Instructional Aides Substitues 2112 
Instructional Aides OT/Extra Out 211412115 

Instructional Aides Abatements 2119 
Maintentenance & Operations 2220 

M&O OT/Extra Oulv 2224/2225 
M & 0 Abatements 2229 

Food SeNice 2230's 
Food Service Abatements 2239 

Transportation Salaries 224012250 
Transportation OTlExtra Dulv 225412255 

Classified Administration 2300 
Clerical Salaries 2410 

ClericalOTlExtra Dulv 2414/2415 
Clerical Salaries Abatements 2419 

Other Classified Salaries 2900 
Total Classified Salaries 

Emplovee Benefits 

STRS 
 3100 
PERS 3200 

Social Securit 3300 
H&W Certificated 3401 

H&W Classified 3402 
H&W Abatements Certificated 3491 

H&W Abatemenls Classified 3492 
SUI 3500 

Workers Comp Certificated 360113691 
Workers Comp Classified 3602/3692 
Retiree H&W Certificated 3701 

Retiree H&W Classified 3702 
PERS Reduction 3800 

Other Benefits Certificated 390113991 
Other Benefits Classified 390213992 

Total Employee Benefits 

6721016 213421 6934437 
331704 970029 1301733 ! 

1666613 869710 2536323 
171,596 635569 807,165 

8,890,929 2,688,729 11,579,658 

-----

(1,165750 1,165,750 . 
1,165,750) 1,165,750 

I 

2876891 974163 3851054 
79252 17851 97103 

108610 5890 114500 

12007 84211 9621S 
629242 52028 681270 
149,209 30,136 179,345 

3,855,211 1,164,279 5,019,490 

154 794 399009 553603 
4100 7862 11962 

20243 2755 22996 

355793 145228 501021 
32875 30641 63516 

-
4392 4392 

8400 312851 321251 
- 32000 32000 

70233 124915 195148 
457907 8120 466027 
35772 . 35772 

. -
115467 20,054 135,521 

1,259,976 1,083,435 2,343,411 

316740 91588 408328 
107912 98911 206,823 
154507 109162 263869 
482980 162022 645002 
206 995 1SB 765 396760 

-
823 823 

38464 14827 53291 
155,210 49425 214635 
54355 46460 100 815 
5506 - 5506 

20173 20173 
19176 14920 34096 
6239 2559 8798 
3,261 2,712 5973 

1,581,518 783,174 2,364,692 

6334064 213421 6547485 
278047 857069 1135116 

1632785 876669 2509454 
171596 448,762 620,358 

8,416,492 2,395,921 10,812,413 

-
1,303,959 1,303,959 

(1,303,959) 1,303,959 

2796625 946 759 3743384' 
80441 18119 98560 

110239 5978 116218 
- I 

12187 85474 97661 
609178 52739 661917 
151 447 30,588 182035 

3,760,117 1,139,657 4,899,774 

55521 504602 560123 
4162 7980 12142 

20547 2796 23343 

361130 147406 508536 
33358 31101 64469 

4458 4458 
- -

8526 317544 326070 
32480 32480 

71286 126789 198075 
484 776 8242 473017 

36309 36309 
-

117,199 20,355 137,554 
1,177,281 1,199,295 2,376,575 

309002 89615 398617 
107881 102611 210,492 
149342 114056 263398 
508315 136687 645002 
2Q6995 189765 396 760 

- -
823 823 

37609 15659 53.268 
161286 48451 2oo 737 
50905 51 351 102256 
5589 5589 

20,476 . 20476 
19464 15144 34607 
6673 2257 8930 
3310 2,754 6,063 

1,586,846 769,172 2,356,018 

6318041 217263 6535304 
246828 624339 871,167 

1629102 895235 2524337 
171 596 456,647 628,243 

8,365,567 2,193,484 10,559,051 

. 
1,308,949 1,308949 
1,308,949 1,308,949 -

2941693 857841 3799534 
81647 18391 100038 

111893 6.068 117961 

12370 86756 99126 
618316 53530 671846 
153,719 31,047 184,766 

3,919,638 1,053,633 4,973,271 

157116 409052 666168 
4224 8100 12324 

20,855 2838 23693 

· -
366547 149618 516164 
33869 31567 65436 

-
4525 . 4525 

· 
8654 322,307 330961 

32967 32967 
72356 128691 201046 

471747 8365 480113 
36853 36553 

· 
118957 20,660 139617 

1,295,702 1,114,165 2,409,867 

323370 82517 405887 
109499 102476 211975 
154506 106 033 260539 
508315 136 687 645002 
206995 189765 396760 

823 823 
39625 14420 54045 

172234 44849 217083 
51669 47792 99461 

5672 5672 
20783 20783 
19756 15371 35127 
6773 2291 9064 
3,360 2,795 6,154 

1,622,566 745,818 2,368,374 



--

Fall River Joint Unified School District 
Multi-Year Projection 

Total 
Unrestricted 

201012011 
Total 

Restricted 
Total Tolal 

Unrestricted 

201112012 
Total 

Restricted 
~ Total 

Unrestricted 

201212013 
Total 

ReStriCted 
Total 

Sooks and Supplies 
Textbooks 4100 

Other Books 4200 
Instructional Materials & Supolies 4300 

Noncaoitalized EQuipment 4400 
General/Health SUDDlies 451014535 

Custodial/Maintenance SUDPlies 451514540 
Transportation Sl!llplies 4603/4606 

Transportation Fuel 4601 
Total Books & Supplies 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
Travel and Conferences 5200 
Dues and Memberships 5300 

Insurance 5400 
Operations and Housekeepino-Utilities 5500 

Rentals Leases Repairs & Noncapitalized imorovements 5600 
Interoroaram Transfer 5710 

Professional/Consultina Services and Operatina EXD, 5801/5805 
Leaal 5810 
Audit 5812 

Advertisin 5814 
Election 5816 

Telephone/Postage/Communications 5910/5930 
Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 
Sites and Improvement of Sites 6100 

Buildinas and Improvement of BuildinQs 6200 
Books and Media for New School Libraries or the Expansion 6300 

New Equipment 6400 
EquJpment Replacement 6500 

Totat Capital Outla)! 

OtherOutQo 
Excess Costs to COE 713217142 
Indirect Suoport Costs 7310 

Interfund Support 7350 
Debt Service 7400 

Total Other Outgo 

Interfund Transfers Out and All Other FinanCing Uses 7600 

Total Expenditures 


--
Net Increase (Decr~~ 


--~ 

83646 83646 

275656 
75650 
85332 
58485 

578,769 

156525 
53107 
73127 
2109 

38500 
77,000 

400,368 

432181 
128757 
158.459 
60594 
38500 
77,000 

979,137 

28466 
13900 
70542 

447970 
41257 
519a3 

112182 
10000 
33800 

1000 

57,036 
868,136 

37793 
385 

32496 
4111 

41596 
51983 

238,679 

-
125 
400 

303,602 

66259 
14285 

103038 
452 081 

82853 

350861 
10000 
33800 

1000 
125 

57A36 
1,171,738 

-
970 970 

-
970 

152,850 
152,850 

152850 
153,820 

-

102259 

45,898 
56,361 

102259 
-

102,259 

-
45898 
45,898 

21,311 21,311 

8,1 ()9,530 
(384,351 

3,989,967 
(135,488 

12,099,497 
(519,839) 

83646 83646 
-

268107 87.209 355316 
75650 19150 94800 
85332 71890 157222 
56485 2000 60485 

38000 38000 
77,000 71.000 

571,220 295,249 866,469 

28466 36709 65175 
13900 385 14285 
77596 32498 110092 

455739 4111 459850 
41257 40996 82253 
53053 53053 

112182 144688 256870 
10000 - 10000 
33800 , 33800 
1000 1000 

-
57,035 400 57436 

884,029 206,732 1,090,761 

-
970 970 

-
-
970 970 
- - --
-

102259 102259 

87,211 - 87,211 
(15,048 102,259 87,211 

21,311 - 21,311 

7,986,726 3,712,364 11,699,090 
(874,193) (12,484 (886,677) 

83646 

264444 
75650 
85332 
58485 

-
-

567,557 

28466 
13900 
85355 

469411 
41257 
53053 

112 182 
10000 
33800 

1000 
-

57,036 
905,460 

970 

-
-
970 
-

102259 

84,681 
17,578 

21,311 

8,315,616 
(1,258,998) 

83646 
-

83814 348258 
19150 94800 
71890 157222 
2000 60485 

38000 38000 
77,000 77,000 

291,854 859,411 

36385 64851 
385 14285 

32496 117851 
4111 473522 

41281 82538 
53053 

145139 257321 
10000 
33800 

1000 

57,436 
207,144 

400 
1,112,604 

970 

970 

102259 

84,681 
102,259 84,681 

21,311 

3,514,873 11,830,489 
(12,440) 1,271,438 



- ---- --

Fall River Joint Unified School District 

Multi-Year Projection 


201012011 201112012 201212013 
Total Total Total Total Tot.I Total Total Total Total 

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted ~ Unrestricted Restricted 
BEGINNING BALANCES 

Reserve-Revolvina Cash/Preoaids/Slores 0861-0865 
Restricted Programs 0869 

Economic Uncertaint 0871 
Board Desianated 0872 

Undesianated/UnnapprQQ[iated 0879 
Audit Ad'ustmentsiRestatements 0898/0899 

Total Beginning Balances 

r
3500 - 3500 

202,115 202115 
569851 569851 

1562031 1 562031 
1375234 - 1375234 

- -
3,510,616 202,115 3,712,731 

3500 - 3500 
66627 66627 

604975 604 975 
1008987 1008987 
1508803 1508803 

-
3,126,265 66.627 3,192,892 

3500 3500 
54142 54142 

584955 - 584955 
1008987 1008987 

654630 - 654 630 

2,252,072 , 54,142 _ 2,306,21~i 

_.. -ENDING BALANCES 
Reserve-Revolvina Cash/Prepaids/Slores 0661..Q665 

Restricted Proarams 0669 
Economic Uncertaint 0671 

Board Designated 0672 
UndesignatedlUnnappropriated 0879 

Total Ending Balances 

3,500)1 (3500 
(66:627 

(604,975 
1,008987 
1,508,803 

66.6271 3,192,892 

(66,~2711 3500 3500' 
54142 54142' 

584955 584955' 
1008987 - 1 008987: 

654,630 - 654,630' 
2,252,072 54,143 2,306,215 993,074'1 41,;021 1,034,776 



2010-11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
hasta County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object , Original Budget : Operating Budget i Actuals To Date 

lescrip""tio;:.:n:.:-___ _~___~_~es0ll!ce~de~<l~-i_~ . (BI---<9 

A.REVENUES 

1) Revenue Limit Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 


5)TOTAL,REVENUES 


B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 


2) Classified Salaries 


3) Employee Benefits 


4) Books and Supplies 


5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 


6) Capital Outlay 


7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl 


Costs) 

~ 8) Other Outgo· Transfers of Indirect Costs 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

-	 FI"!.ANCING SOURCES~l'IQlJ§~U~' B! __•___. 

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) Interfund Transfers 


a) Transfers In 


b) Transfers Out 


2) O1her Sources/Uses 


a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 


ornia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

. fundi-a (Rev 06/1012010) Paoe 1 



2010-11 Second Interim 
'In River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

..,asta C'ounty Summary Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

E_ NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) other Restatements 9795 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 
. . 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Reserve for 

Revolving Cash 9711 

Stores 9712 

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 

All Others 9719 

General Reserve 9730 

legally Restricted Balance 9740 

b) Designated Amounts 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 

Designated for the Unrealized Gains of Investments 

and Cash in County Treasury 9775 

Other Designations 9780 

c) Undesignated Amount 

ifomia Dept of Education 
:S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 



2010-11 Second Interim 
.11 River Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 45 69989 0000000 
.lasla County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131 

REVENUES 

1) Revenue Umit Sources 

12) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

j 1) Cellificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

J
3) Employee Benefits 

4) BoOks and Supplies 

J 
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Cap1tal Outlay 

7} Other Outgo (exduding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo ~ Transters of Indirect Costs 

C. EXCESS (DEACIENCYI OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

1) Interfund Transfers 
a) Transtets In 

1 b) Tmns!ers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

1 b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 r-----~~~~-t_------~~~t_~-----.~~~r_-----..'~~~t_-.-------~~r_--~~I 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

5000-5999 

6000.0999 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-8979 

8980-8999 



2010-11 Second Interim 
call River Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 45 69989 0000000 

..Shasta County Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131 

% Qiff 
Board Approved 

Original Budget Operating Budget 

1} Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning ealance (Flc + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1ej 

J 

Components of Ending Fund Bafance 
a) Reserve for 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

J 

General Reserve 

Legally Restricted Balance 

b) DeSignated Amounts 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 

Designated for the Unrealized Gains of 

Investments and Cash in County Treasury 

] Other Designations 

c} Undesignated Amount 

9791 

9793 

9795 

9711 

9712 

9713 

9719 

9730 

9740 

9770 

9775 

9780 

'a fnpt Of Education 
Y'l3f1tiaf Reporting Solhvare ~ 2010.2.0 



2010-11 Second Interim 
II River Joint Unified Building Fund 45 69989 0000000 

lasta County Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211 

REVENUES 

J
1) Revenue limit Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3} Other State Revenue 

4) Other local Revenue 

B. EXPENDITURES 

J	1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

J 3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

J 6) Capilal Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

CosIS) 

8) Other Outgo ~ Transfers of !ndirect Costs 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

J 
1} Interlund Transfers 

a) Transfers '" 

b} Trartsfel'S Out 

2} Other SourceslUses 

a) Sources 

J b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

8010-8099 

8100-8299 

8300-8599 

8600-8799 

1000-1999 

2000-2999 

3000-3999 

4000-4999 

6000-8999 

7100-7299, 

7400-7499 

7300-7399 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930-6979 

7630-7699 

8980-8999 



2010-11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified Building Fund 45 69989 0000000 

",hasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a • F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E • F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 


a) Reserve for 


Revolving CaSh 


Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

General Reserve 

Legally Restricted Balance 

b) Designated Amounts 

Designated ror Economic Uncertainties 

Designated for the Unrealized Gains of 

Investments and Cash in County Treasury 

Other Designations 

c) Undesignated Amount 

.ia Dept of EducaliGI'I 
:;"i="inanclal Re ortin Software· 2010.2.0 



2010-11 Second Interim 
111 River Joint Unified Capilal Facilities Fund 4569989 0000000 

,.1asta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251 

8300·8599 

8600·8799 

1()()(}'1999 i 

2000-2999 

3OQo-3999 

4000·4999 

5000-5999 

600o-S999 

8900-8929 

7600-7629 

8930·8979 

8980-8999 

1) Revenue Umit Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 


3) Other State Revenue 


4) Other Local Revenue 

B. EXPENDtTURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4} Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) 01her Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo· Transfers of indirecl Costs 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 

J 
1) tnterfund Transfers 


a) Transfers [n 


b} Transfers Out 

2} Olher SourcesfUses 

a) Sources 


J b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

mia Dept of Education 
<:: ~;,.,"n ....;..1 I).,.",.,rli",.., ~fh..mr.. ~ ?f"i1fl ') n 



2010·11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified Capital Facilities Fund 45 69989 0000000 

_hasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251 

. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July I . Audited (Fla + FIb) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (FIC + Fld) 

2) Ending Balance. June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Reserve for 


Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

General Reserve 


legally Restricted Balance 

b) Designated Amounts 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 

Designated for the UnrealiZed Gains of 
Investments and Casn in County Treasury 

Other Designations 

c) Undesignated Amount 



2010-11 Second Interim 
111 River Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund· 45 69989 0000000 

,,1asta County Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351 

REVENUES 

1) Revenue Limit Sources 

2) F.deral Revenue 

3) Other Slate Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

j 1) Certificated Salaries 

1) Classified Salaries 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

J 6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (exduding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo ~ Transfers of JndireCl Costs 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 

J 
1) In1etfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transf .... Out 

2) Other SourceS/Uses 

a) Sources 

1 b) Uses 

S) Contributions 

lia Qept of Education 
_,,"-':int:lnt"itllt j:lpnnrtlnf'l ~fl.ttw;:!rp • ?flU)' j) 



2010-11 Second Interim 
=all River Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 45 69989 0000000 
?hasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes jn Fund Balance Form 351 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustmenls 


e) As of July 1 - Audited (Fl. + Flb) 


d) Other Restatements 


e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fle + F1d) 


2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Reserve for 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

General Reserve 


Legal1y Restricted Balance 

b) Designated Amounts 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 

Designated for the Unrealized Gains of 
Investments and Cash in County Treasury 

Other Designations 

c} Undesignated Amount 

nia ~! oi Education 
qi_FI~<II\CJai Repo~ing ~o\ftware - 2010 2 0 



2010·11 Second Interim 
III River Joint Unified SpeCial Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 45 69989 0000000 

;Tlasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401 

J 

REVENUES 

1} Revenue limit Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

1) Certificated Sa!aries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee BenefilS 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capita! Oullay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of fndirect Costs 

1, Interfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 



2010-11 Second Interim 
-aU River Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 45699890000000 

Jhasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 

a) As of July 1 Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Flb) 

d) Other Restatement. 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flc. Fld) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 

a) Reserve for 


Revolving Cash 


Stores 


Prepaid Expenditures 

All Others 

General Reserve 

legally Restricted Balance 

b) Designated Amounts 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 

Designated for the Unfealized Gains of 
Investments and Cash in County Treasury 

Other Designations 

c) Undcsignaled Amount 

"lie Oept 01 EducatiOf'l 
::;>-rinancial Reportin Software. 2010,2,0 



2010-11 Second Interim 
,II River Joint Unified 

,nasla County 

REVENUES 

1) Revenue Limit Sources 

2} Federal Revenue 

3} Other Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2} Classified Salaries 

3) Employee 8enems 

4) 8001<5 and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

Costs) 

8) Other Outgo ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs 

! 


J
1} Interfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other SourceslUses 
a) Sources 


b) Uses 


3) Contributions 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 45 69989 0000000 
Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511 



2010-11 Second Interim 
'all River Joint Unified Bond Interest and Redemption F"nd 45 69989 0000000 
,hasta County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Bala""" 

a) As of July 1 • Unaudited 9791 

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + Flb) 

d} Other Restatements 9795 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fld) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components at Ending Fund Balance 

a} Reserve for 
RellOlving Cash 9711 

Stores 9712 

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 

AU OthefS 9719 

General Reserve 9730 

Legally Restricted Balance 

b} Designated Amounts 
9740 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 

Designated for the Unrealized Gains of 

Investments and Gash in County Treasury 9775 

~her Designations 9780 

c) Undesignated Amount 

:la Dept of Education 
, ·1 _ i 

Board Approved 

Operating Budget 




2010-11 Second Interim 
I River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

~sta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

--"'lrovide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
:ommitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

:;RITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1_ CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than 
two percent since first interim projections. 

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: '--__=...:.:..:.:;...-=;:.:..,__--' 

--"lATA ENTRY: First Interim data Ihal exisl will be extracted; olherwise enter data .into Ihe first column for aU fiscal years. Second Interim Projecled Year Totals data for Currenl Year are 
x1racted. If Second Inlerim Form MVPI eXists, Projected Year TOlals data will be extracted for Ihe two subsequent years: if nOI, enter dala inlo Ihe second column. 

Revenue Umil (Funded) ADA 
Firsl Interim Second Inlerim 

Projected Year Tolals Projected Year Tolals 
(Form OIGSI, Ilem lA) (Form RLI. Line 5b) 

lATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the slandard is not mel. 


1a. STANDARD MET Funded ADA has not changed since first interim prOjections by more Ihan two percent in any of the current year or Iwo subsequent fiscal years. 


Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

fomia Depl of Education 
;S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

Ie: csi (Rev 0412612010\ Page 1 of 26 Printed: 2118/2011 8:38 AM 



201CJ..11 Second Interim 
'~11 River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

2. 	 CRITERION: Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since 
first interim projections. 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: '--__-==='--'-'=""-__-' 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. 

Enrollment 

Fiscal Year 

Current Year (201CJ..l1) 
-1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

First Interim 

Form 01CSI, Item 2A 
1,173 

1,162 

1150 

Status 
Met 

Not Met 

Not Met 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel, 

1a. 	 STANDARD NOT MET· Enrollment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to improve the 
accuracy of projections in this area. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

;ornia Dept of Education 
;S Financial Reporting Software 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 04/2612010) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 2118/2011 8:38 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 
III River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

\asta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

-DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third 
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. 

P-2 ADA Enrollment 

Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio 

Fiscal Year (Form A Lines 3 6 and 25) (Form 01CSI, Item 3A) 01 ADA to Enroilment 

Third Prior Year (2007-08) 1 1,1101 1,221 90.9% 
Second Prior Year (2008..(J9) 1 1,101 1 1,211 90.9% 

First Prior Year (2009-10) I 1,0731 1,185 90.5% 
Historical Average Ratio: 90.8% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): '--____--'==_____-' 

)ATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Estimated P-2 ADA data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Estimated P-2 ADA data in the first column. All other data are 
extracted. 

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment 
CBEDSIProjected 

Criterion 2, Item 2A Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status 
68.2% Met 

69.5% Met 
70.4% Mel 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2010-11) 

-'1st Subsequent Year (201 H2) 

!nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

lATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel. 


la. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 


Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

ornia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
("~i (~pv Odl?F.1? Printed: /1 120 1 8:3 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
hasta County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

4. 	 CRITERION: Revenue Limit 

STANDARD: Projected revenue limit for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since 
first interim projections. 

District's Revenue limit Standard Percentage Range: '-__-===:...:.:=-"'-__-' 

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in Revenue Limit 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two 
subsequent years. 

Revenue Limit 

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8020-8089) 

First Interim Second Interim 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

- la. 	 STANDARD NOT MET Projected revenue limit has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide reascns why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the melhods and assumptions used in projecting revenue limit. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

'omia Dept of Education 
:S Financial Reporting Software 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 04/26/2010) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 211812011 8:38 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 
rali River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
Shasta County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS! 

5. 	 CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits 

8TANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year 
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three 
percent or the district's required reserves percentage. 

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data lor the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior 
years are preloaded. 

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01 Ob'ects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Third Prior Year (2007·08) 6.452,828.99 I 7536.487.35 85.6% 

Second Prior Year (2008-09) I 6596,890.82 I 7,613817.11 86.6% 
First Prior Year (2009-10) L 6,256,119.30j 7,287,626.72 85.8% 

Historical Average Ratio: 86.0% 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2010-11) (2011-12) (2012·13) 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage 
(Criterion 1OB, line 4) 4.0% 	 4.0% 4.0%I 	 ! 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the 

greater of 3% or the district's reserve 
standard percentage): 82.0% to 90.0% I 82.0% to 90.0% 82.0% to 90.0% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current 
_Year are extracted. 

Projected Year Totals· Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits 

(Form all, Objects 1000-3999) 

Total Expenditures 

(Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) 
Form MYPI Unes Bl·B8, Bl0 

Ratio 

of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
Status 

8,088.219.0."-0+-____--'='-"'-_____+___ ___..:.:M",e:!.t_.__.....-.1 
7.965.415.00 81.9% Not Mel 

8.294,305.00 82.4% Met 

Fiscal Year 

~urrent Year (2010·11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

Form MYPI. Lines 81-83 

6,696,705.00 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation ilthe standard is not met. 

la. 	 STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year 
or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the melhods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

-'mia Dept of Education 
;; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
.;si (Rev 04/2612010) 	 Page 5 of 26 Printed: 211812011 8:38 AM 

http:8.294,305.00
http:7.965.415.00
http:7,287,626.72
http:7,613817.11
http:6596,890.82
http:7536.487.35
http:6.452,828.99


2010-11 Second Interim 
45 69989 0000000 II River Joint Unified General Fund 

asta County School District Crneria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim 
projections. 

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained. 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage 


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage 


IA. Calculatin9 the District's Change by Major Object Category andc;omparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise. enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI 
~xists. data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. 

:xplanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range. 

First Interim Second Interim 
Projected Year Tolals Projected Year Totals Change 15 Outside 

)bject Range I Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI. Item 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 811~~~.!.f:<:~!!!~!....!::!!!!~~,...__________r-____________-'-__________ 

Current Year (2010-11) 

~st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Ob.iects~~~~W~£l!!~~,J;,J~~L____--:_--:--:--:-r______= ______'-____--:____, 
..current Year (2010-11) 

5t Subsequent Year (2011-12) 
ld Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

. OtherLocaIRevenue{FundU1,Object~~~~W~£l!!~~~~~~__________________.-________________________-,,-__________________, 

--:Jrrent Year (2010-11) 

,t Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

"id Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, 
Ifrenl Year (2010-11) 

t Subsequent Year (2011-12) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

Services and Other Operating Exlperldi1~~~!!!!.Q1,Q~~~~:§!I~l{I'~!!JIII'{!"1.!~~~.-_.----------------._-------___ 
!rrenl Year (2010-11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes) 

lmia Dept of Education 
; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

. I P Prinlpri' ?/1RI?fl11 A-::'Ul At'tll 



2010-11 Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County School District Criteria and Siandards Review Fonn 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

First Interim Second Interim 
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status 

Total Federal, Other State, and Other -;:.=..:..::=="'-'====L-,-,-r--------:--= __---r----____--------r----_:-:------, 
Current Year (2010-11) 
1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

Total Books and Supplies, and 
Current Year (2010-11) 
1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 68 is Not Met; no entry is allowed below. 

1 a. 	 STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed since first interim prOjections by more than the standard for Ihe current year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 

(linked from 6A 

if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other State Revenue 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from 6A 
if NOT met) 

-,mia Dept of Education 
5 Financial Reporting Software 2010.2.0 
. csi (Rev 04/2612010) 	 Page 7 of 26 Printed: 2f1812011 8:38 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 

Fall River Joint Unified General Fund 4569989 0000000 

Shasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Fonn01CSI 


7. 	 CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as 
required pursuant to Education Code sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance) and 17070.75 (Ongoing and Major Maintenance Account). 

1A. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 11584 - Deferred Maintenance 

NOTE: SBX3 4 (Chapter 12. Statutes of 2009) eliminates the local match requirement for Deferred Maintenance for a five-year period from 2008-09 through 2012-13. 
Therefore. this section has been inactivated for that period. 

7B. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17010.75 as modified by Section 17070.766, effective 
2008-09 through 2012-13 - Ongoing arid Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMAIRMA) 

NOTE: 	 EC Section 17070.766 reduces the contributions required in EC Section 17070.75 from 3 percent to 1 percent for a five-year period from 2008-09 through 2012-13. Therefore. the 
calculation in this section has been revised accordingly for that period. 

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption and First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise. enter Budget Adoption and First Interim data into lines 1 and 2 as applicable. All other data are 
extracted. 

Budget Adoption Second Interim Contribution 
1% Required Projected Year Totals 

Minimum Contribution (Fund 01. Resource 8150. 

1. 	 OMMNRMA Contribution 

2. 	 First Interim Contribution (information only) 

(Form 01CSI. First Interim. CriteriOn 7B. Line 1) 


II status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

!--~~-l Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998) 

Exempt (due to district's small size IEC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(D))) 
Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

-,mia Dept of Education 
:; FinanCial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
:si Rev 04/26/2010) Pa e 8 of 26 

http:17070.75
http:17070.75
http:17010.75
http:17070.75


201(}'11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
,hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

8. CRITERION; Deficit Spending 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses2 in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted reserves in the Designated for Economic Uncertainties 
and the Undesignated/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve 
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Availablereserves will be reduced by any negative 
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund. 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Current Year I st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

District's Available Reserves Percentage (Criterion 10C, Line 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage 
(one.third of available reserves pelrcent,'geH____~~____~_____~~'______._J'____._!:~'_____.J 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not. enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and 
second columns. 

Projected Year Totals 

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Fiscal Year 
-Current Year (2010-11 ) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 
lnd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

and Other Financing Uses 
(Form Oil, Objects 1000-7999) 

Deficit Spending level 
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund 

. DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

- 1a, 	 STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the 
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are 
eliminated or are balanced within the standard. 

the increase in the deficit is due to the District spending Ed Jobs funding in the next year and the District choosing to use some of the ending balance 
to continue specialized programs, 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

'omia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 



2010-11 Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI eXists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Ending Fund Balance 

General Fund 

Fiscal Year 	 Status 

Current Year (2010-11) 	 Met 

. 	1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) Met 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) Met 

~ DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 


la. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 


Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH eXists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below. 

Ending Cash Balance 
General Fund 

Form CASH, Une F. June Column Status 
1453,281.39 Met 

oJATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel. 


1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 


Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

- 3rnia Dept Of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.20 
csi (Rev 04/2612010) 	 Page 10 of 26 Printed: 211812011 Il<lll AM 

http:1453,281.39


2010-11 Second Interim 
45 69989 0000000 111 River Joint Unified General Fund 

lasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

10, 	 CRITERION: Reserves 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts' as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses': 

Percentage Level District ADA 

5% or $60,000 (greater of) 0 to 300 

4% or $60,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000 

3% 1,001 to 30,000 

2% 30,001 to 400,000 

1% 400,001 and over 

, Available reserves are the unrestricted reserves in the Designated for Economic Uncertainties and the 
Undesignated/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than 
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted 
resources in the General Fund. 

, Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

, A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education local Plan Area (SElPA) 
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, Item ~~./l______="-____i  _____":"=-"--_____....'-____":":::-'-___---' 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: '--____='--__ ... __-"_______..:..:."-_____--'--____--'-'-"-___~ 

. DATA ENTRY: For SElPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter 
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, lines Fla, Fl bl, and Flb2): 

Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 


If you are the SELPA AU and.are excluding special education pass-through funds: 


a. 	 Enter the name(s) of the SElPA(s): 

_ ...._-_.. _------- ---------------------------- 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 1 sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

b. 	 Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 01, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted. 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

1. 	 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Une Bl1) 


2. 	 less: Special Education Pass-through 


(Une A2b, if Une AI is Yes) 


3. 	 Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 


(Une Bl minus Une B2) 


4. 	 Reserve Standard Percentage level 

5. 	 Reserve Standard - by Percent 


(line 83 times line 84) 


6. 	 Reserve Standard - by Amount 


($60,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 

7. 	 District's Reserve Standard 


(Greater of line 85 or line 8S) 


i 

I 

12010-11) 

12,099,497.00 

12,099,497.00 

4% 

483,979.88 

60,000:00 

483,979,88 i 

.. (2011-12) (2012-13) 

11,699 090.00 11 830,489.00 

i 

I 
11,699,090.00 11,830,489.00 

4% 4% 

467963.60. 473219.56 

60,000.00 60,000.00 

467,963.60 473,219.56 

,Iifomia Dept of Education 
.\CS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

·=il,,· c.,i (Rev 041'6/2010) Pa ell of 26 Printed: 211812011 8:38 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 
. River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 

.~lsta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

. _OC_ Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount 

---"lATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. If Fund 17 does not exist, enter data for the 
urrent and two subsequent years, as appropriate. 

Current Year 

Designated Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

-Jnrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 3) (2010-11) (2011-12) (2012-13) 

1. 	 General Fund - Designated for Economic Uncertainties 
(Fund 01, Object 9770) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 

2. 	 General Fund - Undesignated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1 b) 
3. 	 General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) 
(Form MYPI, Line E1c) 

4. 	 Special Reserve Fund - Designated for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9770) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

5. 	 Special Reserve Fund - Undesignated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 

6. 	 District's Available ReserVes Amount 
(Sum lines 1 thru 5) 

7. 	 District's Available Reserves Percentage (Information only) 
(Line 6 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 

District's Reserve Standard 

(Section 10B, Line 7) : 

Status 

604,975.00 584,955.00 591,524.00 

1,508,803.00 654,630.00 

0.00 

2,113,778.00 1,239,585.00 591,524.00 

17.47% 10.60% 5.00% 

483,979.88 467,963.60 473,219.56 

Met Met Met 

100. Comparison of District Reserves to the Standard 

lATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

_. - 1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

'omia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

. R .. P n 1 ( 1 



201()"11 Second Interim 
II River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
,asta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

--"DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items Sl through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer. 

51. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

52. Use of One-time Revenue!! for Ongoing Expenditures 

la. 	 Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have 
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? 

lb. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

53. Temporary Interfund Borrowings 

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings: 

54. Contingent Revenues 

la. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

lb. II Yes, identify any 01 these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

lomia Dept of Education 
:S Financial Reporting Software 2010.2.0 

.. : csi (Rev 04/26/2010) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 2/1812011 8:38 AM 



2010-11 Second Interim 
,II River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
lasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

55. Contributions 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricled resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget. 

·5.0% to +5.0% 
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: L-__-"0ccr_·$,,2:::0"',"'0.::0.::0-'t.::o_+"'$o.:2:.:0"',O"'0:.:0'---_----' 

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

-DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Enter data into the second column, except for Current Year Contributions, which are 
extracted. 

First Interim Second Interim Percent 

Description 1Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status 


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund 


(Fund01,ResourcesOOOO.1999,O~ectr8:.:9:.:8:.:0L-___~~~~~~------~~~~~.-~~-.------~~~---r--------~-----------. 

Current Year (2010-11) Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) Not Met 

--2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) Not Met 

1b. Transfers In, General Fund' 
Current Year (2010-11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Met 

--2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Met 

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund' 
Current Year (2010-11 ) 18,111.00 21,311.00 3,200.00 Met 
1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 18,111.00 21,311.00 3,200.00 Met 

--2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 18,111.00 21,311.00 3,200.00 Met 

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns 

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact 
the general fund operational budget? No 

• Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund. 

558, Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Metfor items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d. 

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard 
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time 
in nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

Contribution to special ed was reduced in 11112 and 12/13 based on reducing the current full-time telecom SLP contract. 

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

tifornia Dept of Education 
,CS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 

ile: csi (Rev 04/26/2010) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 211812011 8:38 AM 

http:3,200.00
http:21,311.00
http:18,111.00
http:3,200.00
http:21,311.00
http:18,111.00
http:3,200.00
http:21,311.00
http:18,111.00


2010-11 Second Interim 
II River Joint Unified General Fund 45699890000000 
asIa County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

1 d. NO There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 


(required if YES) 


)rnia Dept of Education 
5 Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 0412612010) Page 15 of 26 



2010-11 Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified 
Shasta County 

General Fund 
School District Criteria and Standards Review 

45 69989 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

56. Long-term Commitments 

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

, Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations. 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commnment data will be extracted and it wilt only be necessary to click the appropriate bulton for Item lb. 
Extracted data may be overwrilten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, cliCk the appropriate bullons for items la and 1b, and enter all 
other data, as applicable. 

1. 	 a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
01 No, skip items lb and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) 

b_ 	 If Yes to Item la, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred 
since first interim projections? 

2. 	 II Yes to !tern la, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-Ierm commitments for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A. 

# 01 Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: 	 Principal Balance 

Certificates of Participation 
_ General Obligation Bonds 

Supp Early Retirement 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

I 

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2009-10) (2010-11) (2011-12) (2012-13) 

Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment 

:;ertificates of Participation 
3eneral Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State SchOOl Building Loans 

....oo;:ompensated Absences 

)ther Long-term Commitments (continued)· 

-
-

~-

~------

~--

-
Total Annual DaiM",ntb. 

Has total annual payment 
339,796 

over prior year (2009-1 OJ? Yes 
355,441 

Yes.. 
357,959 

_Yes 
360,103 

ornia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 0412612010) Page 16 of 26 



2010·11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
~asta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes. 

1 a. 	 Yes· Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be 
funded. 

Bond obligations will be paid from bond funding. The increase in supplemental early retirement will be funded mai.nly withunreslriaedgeneralfund 

(Required if Yes 
Explanation: 

dollars. 

to increase in total 
annual payments) 

DATA ENTRY: CliCK the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2. 

1. Will lunding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-lime funds are not being used for long-term commitment. 

Explanation: 
(Required if Yes) 

Imia Dept of Education 
; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
:si (Rev 0412612010) Page 17 of 26 



2010-11 Second Interim 
II River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
ssla County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation. 

)7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded LiabililY for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEE!) 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items la·le. as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form OICSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise. enter First Interim and Second 
lnterim data in items 2-4, as applicable. 

I. 	 a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits 


other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No. skip items Ib-4) 


b. 	 If Yes to Item la, have there been changes since 

first interim in OPEB liabilities? 

(If Yes. complete items 2 and 4) 


No 

e. 	 If Yes to Item la, have there been changes since 

first interim in OPEB contributions? 

(If Yes. complete items 3 and 4) 


First Interim 
2. OPEB Liabilities 

[.(FO.rm. 0.lc.s.~~mS7A) _ ....~~~~~~~ 
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 	 1.082.567.00 F 1.088,144.oifu 
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 	 1.082.567.00 __~1.088.744.00 

e. 	 Are AAL and UAAL based on the districfs estimate or an 

actuarial valuation? 


d. 	 If based on an actuarial valuation. indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPES annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative First Interim 


Measurement Method (may leave blank if valuation is not yet required) Form OICSI.Jt"",...§l ..A-",__~====!!....__, 

Current Year (2010-11) _____ 1()L~.:.:·O:.::O+__~__~_.__~____.:::ccc=_:~::.::7_I 

1st Subsequent Year (2011·12) 
 148.53'g6~.0~0+-~~_~___~~~~~ 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) ~-=-.~14~6~O~0~6.~00~______ ~____~=~:~~ 


b. OPEB amount contributed (includes premiums paid to a self·insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 


Current Year (2010·11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 


c. Cost of OPES benefits (equivalent of ·pay-as-you-go" amount) 

Current Year (2010-11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 


d. Number of retirees receiving OPES benefits 

Current Year (2010-11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011·12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 


-- 4. 	 Comments: 

-mia Dept of Education 
; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 0412612010) 	 Paoe 18 of?1i 

http:OICSI.Jt
http:1.088.744.00
http:1.082.567.00
http:1.082.567.00


2010-11 Second Interim 
'all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
;hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Fonn01CSI 

576. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items la-lc, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S78) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second 
Interim data in items 2-4, as applicable. 

1. 	 a. Does your district operate any self·insurance programs such as 

workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or 

property and liability? (Do not include OPE8; which is covered in 

Section S7A) (If No, skip items lb-4) 


b. 	 If Yes to item la, have there been changes since 

first interim in self-insurance liabilities? 

(If Yes, complete items 2 and 4) 


c. 	 If Yes to item la, have there been changes since 

first interim in self-insurance contributions? 

(If Yes, complete items 3 and 4) 


First Interim 

2. 	 Self·lnsurance liabilities 
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

3. 	 Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim 
a. 	 Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 


Current Year (2010-11) 

1st Subsequent Year (2011-12) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 


b. 	 Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2010-11) 

1st Subsequent Year (201 1-12) 


.2nd Subsequent Year (2012-13) 

4. 	 Comments: 

mia Dept of Education 
; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
:sl (Rev 0412612010) 	 Page 19 of 26 



2010-11 Second Interim 
III River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
lasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

S8_ Status of Labor Agreements 

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part 
of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements. indicate the date of 
the required board meeling. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future 
fiscal years. 

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The school district must determine the cost of the seltlement, including salaries. benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the 
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the 
district governing board and superintendent. 

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

---DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." If Yes. nothing further is needed for section SBA.lf 
No, enter data. as applicable. in the remainder of section S8A; there are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 

Were all certificated labor negotiations setiled as of first interim projections? 


If Yes. skip to section S8B. 


If No, continue with section S8A. 


~Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 


Number of certificated (non-management) full

. time-equivalent (FTE) positions 


1 a. 


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 


If Yes, and the corresponding publiC disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 

If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 


Neqotiations Setiled Since First Interim Projections 
- 2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of publiC disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 


If Yes. date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 


3. Per Government Code Section 3S47.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 


If Yes. date of budget revision board adoption: 


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Is the cost of salary setllement inCluded in the interim and multiyear 

projections (MYPs)? 


One Year Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement 


% change in salary schedule from prior year '--__._____~._.___..J 

or 

Multiyear Agreement 

Total cost of salary settlement If--------.----+-.-------.-------i--.---~----.----.,J 

% change in salary schedule from prior year II 

(may enter text, such as "Reopener") '--_____________'________________-'-__________-'1 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim prOjections? 

ifomia Dept of Education 
~S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
: csi (Rev 0412612010) Paoe 20 of 26 

I 



2010-11 Second Interim 
·aU River Joint Unified General Fund 45699890000000 
:hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

Negotiations t-Igt..§ettled 
6. 	 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. 	 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. 	 Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. 	 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. 	 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
-Since First Interim Projections 

Are any neW costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year 
settlements included in the interim? 


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 


1. 	 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. 	 Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. 	 Percent change in slep & column over prior year 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

;ertificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 


1. 	 Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? 

2. 	 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 

employees included in the interim and MYPs? 


-:ertificated (Non-management) - Other 
ist other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim prOjections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, 
tc.): 

'roia Dept of Education 
; Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
:si (Rev 0412612010) 	 P.Anp?1 of?R 



201 ()'11 Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
Shasta county School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for ·Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period," If Yes, nothing further is needed for section SSB. If 
No, enter data, as applicable. in the remainder of section S88; there are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negotiations settted as of first interim projections? 

If Yes, skip to section SBC. 
If No, continue with section SBB. 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

la, 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5, 

If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 


Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim PrOjections 
2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 


If Yes, date of Superintendent and C80 certification: 


3. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 


4, Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

S. Salary settlement: Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year '--________'__--' 

or 

Multiyear Agreement 
Total cost of salary settlement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

~ations Not Settled 

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

rnia Dept of Education 
: Financial Reporting Software - 201020 
si (Rev 0412612010) Paae 22 of 25 



2010-11 Second Interim 
II River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
asta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form01CSI 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. 	 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. 	 Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. 	 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. 	 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

::Iassified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements 
included in the interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of \he new costs: 

Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
-Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. 	 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. 	 Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. 	 Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. 	 Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. 	 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 

employees included in the interim and MYPs? 


;Iasslfied (Non-management) - Other 

list other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment. leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 


~-~.~--~.... --- 

ornia Dept of Education 
.S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 04/2612010) Paae 23 of 26 



Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 
If Yes, complete question 2. 

If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

2010-11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

SSC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of ManagemenVSupervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." If Yes or nla, nothing 
further is needed for section sac. If No. enter data, as applicable, in the remainder of section S8C; there are no extractions in this section. 

Status of ManagementlSupervisorlConfidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporti!!ll-P~tjoE.______~ 
Were all managerialiconfidenUallabor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? 

If Yes or nla, skip to S9. 
If No, continue with section S8C, 

I~. No ] 

ManagemenVSupervisorlConlidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change in salary schedule from prior year 

(may enter text, such as "Reopener') 


NegotlaJLcms Not Settled 
3. 	 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and stalutory benefits 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

ManagementlSupervisorlConfidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H& W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

lIanagementlSupervisorlConlidential Current Year 1 st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 

-~anagementlSupervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
Hher Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 

3. Percent change in cos! of other benefits over prior year 

Number of management, supervisor, and 
confidential FTE positions 

1a. 

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4. 

Negotiatioll§_s~I~!U:;ince First Interim Projections 
2. Salary settlement 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

Curren! Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 

(2010,111 (2011-12) ..i2Q12-13l 

omia Dept of Education 
S Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
csi (Rev 04126/2010) Parle 24 of 26 



2010-11 Second Interim 
all River Joint Unified General Fund 45 69989 0000000 
;hasta County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI 

~IONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any Single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern. but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A 1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9. 

A1. 	 Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a 

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Dala from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance. 

are used to determine Yes or No) 


A2. 	 Is the system of personnel position COntrol independent from the payroll system? 

A3. 	 Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the distncfs 
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

AS. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. 	 Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

AB. 	 Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) 

A9. 	 Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 
(optional) 

:nd of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 
.~~~~~~,----~~~~--~~--

'ornia Dept of Education 
.S Financial Reporting Software - 2010,2.0 
; csi (Rev 0412612010) 	 Paae 26 of 26 



Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County 2010-11 Projected Expenditures vs. 2009-10 Actual Expenditures Comparison Report SEMAI 


LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: 

This form is used to check MOE for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. 

After reviewing all sections of this 'form, please select which of the following methods your LEA chooses to use to meet the 2010-11 MOE 
requirement. The level of effort in the method you select will be the base level of effort the next time you use that method to meet MOE. For 
example, choosing the local expenditure method will mean that the dollar amount listed in B2a or B2b will become the base for the next time you 
use the local expenditure method to meet the level of effort requirement. 

Combined state and local expenditures 

Local expenditures only 

TEST 1 Column A Column B ColumnC 
Projected Exps. Actual Expenditures 

FY 2010-11 FY 2009-10 Difference 
~LP-I Worksheet) ~LA-I Worksheet) 

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES TEST 

1. Total special education expenditures 1,524,557.00 1,490,517.32 

2. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 420,458.00 310,969.63 

3. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 1,1Mc099.00 1,179,547.69 

4. Special education unduplicated pupil count 

5. Per capita state and local expenditures (A3/A4) 

If one or both of the differences in lines A3 and A5, Column C, are positive (current year projected expenditures from 
combined state and local funds is greater than prior year's actual expenditures from combined state and local funds), 

the MOE requirement is met; Section B can still be completed. IMPORTANT NOTE: Selection of B3 allows LEAs to 
complete Test 2. Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found significantly 
disproportionate for both the current and prior year are eligible to complete Test 2 to reduce current year MOE. 

If both lines A3 and A5, Column C, are negative, the MOE is not met based on combined state and local expenditures, and 
Section B must be completed. 

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES TEST 
If MOE was not metin Test 1A and this Local Expenditures Test applies, complete either B1 or B2, but not both. Complete B1 if the MOE 
"actual vs. actual" test last year using local expenditures was met (whether or not the test using combined state and local expenditures was 
also met); otherwise, complete B2. Selection of B3 allows LEAs to coninue to and complete Test 2. 

Projected Exps. Actual Expenditures 
Click on the button that applies: FY 2010-11 FY 2009-10 Difference 

I X 11. Last year's local expenditures met MOE requirement: 

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 631.822.40 

b. Per capita local expenditures (B1 aIM) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 06/23/2010) Page 1 Printed: 211812011 9:53 AM 

http:631.822.40
http:1,179,547.69
http:1,1Mc099.00
http:310,969.63
http:420,458.00
http:1,490,517.32
http:1,524,557.00


Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County 2010-11 Projected Expenditures vs. 2009-10 Actual Expenditures Comparison Report SEMAI 


LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 


SELPA: 


Base FY 
Projected Exps. 

FY 2010-11 Difference 

Enter in the second column, Base FY, the special education 

expenditures paid from local funds and the per capita local 

expenditures, for the most recent fiscal year when MOE 

actual vs. actual test based on local expenditures was 

mel. Enter the fiscal year in the column heading. If you 

have not previously used this test to meet the level of 

effort requirement. the earliest base year that can be used 

is 2006-07. 


a. Expenditures paid from local sources 

b. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/A4) 

If one or both of the differences in Column C for the checked section (B1 or B2) are positive, the MOE requirement is mel. 
Your agency may still select 83 to continue to Test 2. 

If both differences are negative, Test 2 must be completed. Select B3 to continue to Test 2. 

I~ 
L_~__h. 	 Select this to continue to Test 2. Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found 

significantly disproportionate for both the current and prior year are eligible to complete Test 2 to reduce current year MOE. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 06/23/2010) 	 Page 2 Printed: 211812011 9:53 AM 



Second Interim 
Fall River Joint Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County 2010-11 Projected Expenditures vs. 2009-10 Actual Expenditures Comparison Report SEMAI 


LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: 

TEST 2 
~..-

State and Local Local Only 

Excess of prior year's actual expenditures over current year's projected 
expenditures: (Test 1, Line A3, Column C, for Stale and 
Local, and, if applicable, Line B1a or 82a, Column C, 
for Local Only) (If no excess exists, zero) ___--'.7=5,448.69 19,026.40 

Less: Up to 50% of increase in IDEA Part 8 Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year. 

(This option of using up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part 8 Section 611 grant to reduce the MOE is available 

only if the LEA used/will use the freed up local funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and 

Secondary Education Act of 1965. Also, the amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services will count 
toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce its MOE under this exception [P.L. 108-446J.): 

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant 

Awards - Resources 3310 and 3320) 236,116.00 


Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant 

Awards - Resources 3310 and 3320) 241,039.00 


Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 

50% of increase in funding 

Enter portion used to reduce MOE (cannot exceed 50% of increase 

in funding less Part 8 funds used for early intervening services) 


Excess of prior year's expenditures after the 50% allowance 


or portion thereof (If no excess existed, zero) 
 19,026.40 

If excess is zero or less in the State and Local column or, if applicable, the Local Only column, MOE is met; no further calculation is 
needed. 

If excess is positive in the State and Local column and, if applicable, in the Local Only column, MOE is not met and Test 3 must be 
completed. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
File: serna; (Rev 06/23/2010) Page 3 Printed: 211812011 9:53 AM 

http:19,026.40
http:241,039.00
http:236,116.00
http:19,026.40
http:7=5,448.69


Second Interim 
Falt River Joint Unified Special Education Maintenance of Effort 45 69989 0000000 

Shasta County 2010-11 Projected Expenditures vs. 2009-10 Actual Expenditures Comparison Report SEMAI 


LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I) 

SELPA: 

TEST 3 

If Test 2 still shows failure to meet the MOE requirement, the SELPA can determine if the reduction in projected expenditures, as 
determined from Tests 1 and 2, was due to any of the following events. Amounts associated with these will be offset against the 
projected reduction (either on combined state and local expenditures or, if applicable, on local expenditures only) to determine if 

the reduction is exempt, in full or in part, due to these causes: 

1. 	Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or 

related services personnel. 

2. A decrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities. 

3. 	The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular 

child with disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child: 

a. 	 Has left the jurisdiction of the agency; 

b, 	 Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency 
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) 

to the child has terminated; or 
c. 	 No longer needs the program of special education, 

4. 	The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of 

equipment or the construction of school facilities. 

5. 	 The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c). 

List exempt reductions, if any, to be used in the calculation below: 

Autism Specialist on leave (no one qualified to repc:,::la""ce:=..L)________ 

...§!:leech position partilly funded by a one-year grant fm SELPA 

Shifted 3 paraprofessionals hours to cover other needed areas because of los~ 

high needs students at the high school level. 

Total exempt reductions 

State and Local 

31,513.91 

31,990.53 

11,944.25 

Local Only 

31,513.91 

31,990.53 

11,944.25 

75,448,69 

Calculation: 

Excess of prior year's expenditures after 50% of increase in funding (per Test 
2, if MOE is not met in Test 2) 

Less: Exempt reductions 

Net reduction of projected expenditures compared with prior year's actual 
expenditures (If zero or less in either column, MOE is met; if positive, 
MOE is not met) 

75,448.69 

75,448.69 

0.00 

19,026.40 

75,448.69 

(56,422.29) 

Contact Name Telephone Number 

~00ner@shastalink.k12.ca.us 

Title 	 E-mail Address 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2010.2.0 
File: semai (Rev 06123(2010) Page 4 Printed: 211812011 9:53 AM 

mailto:00ner@shastalink.k12.ca.us


Ledger: 34 FALL RIVER 
Subfund: 10 

Beginning Cash Balance (Calc) 

Receipts 
Revenue Limit 

State Aid 
Property lax 
Other 

federal Revenues 
Other State Revenues 
Other Local Revenues 
Interfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
Contributions 

Disbursements 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
SuppUes and Setvices 
CapliolOutiays 
other Outgo 
InterFund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
Liabilities (Calc) 
Audit 

Ending Cash Balance (Calculated) 

CashFlow Projections 
As of: 1/31/2011 



JHN-~tj-~U II U-Kl J I j: Iii HIK-U ~tKVILt 

AIR-O SERVICE 
8759 Airport Road #lA 

REDOING, CALIFORNIA 96002 

(530) 221·4691 Contractors lic. 1846832 
Fax (530) 221-4699z 

1"1111 No. (II F'lIfjllll. 

TO 
Fall River Joint Unified Sclwol District 
ATTN: ruck Randquist: 
20375 Tamarack Avenue' 
Burney, CA 96013 

PKONi 
335-3115 JOATE 

JOB NAME' LOCATION 

Fall River Elementary 

J08NI,.IMliliR IJOSPHONII! 

w. hereby '\.Ibmll Ip.CIQOIIIIQOII and eallmallli lor: 

Fumish and install three 3Ton 13 SEER gas electric rooftop units. 
Price to include removal of 3 existing package units, installation of 
3new curb caps with new SA/RA. drops, new programmable thermostats 
and all associated gas piping, electrical. framing and start up. 

Total Quoted Price: $14 j 920.00 

Exclusions: Painting, permits and fees. 

QUOTED PRICE GOOD FOR 30 PAVS 

NOle; Payment is due in full 01 the time: of completion. 

In the event of ljtigation or arbitration ari5ing OUI of an ftliliel'ted breach or nonperformance of this 
contract. or of the interpretllcion of this contract, in prc:vailing party shaJJ be entitled to reasonable 
auomeys' fee. court costs and expert witnelili tees, 

Wo assume 1'10 responsibility for utUities imbtdd~d below Or be.hind surfaoes, which may be damaged by 
qmdng coring or excavating, or'for damage or injury to humanli or nnirnDls lItislnJ from inatallalion. 

~. m.l.rlf.t is 11\1....",• .0 10 b. '" &pec:IOId. AH wotII 10 blllIQmpllltd In • pnil••lIOn,1 
llIInn.r MCOJdfIIV 10 ataJldBJd plIIO\Io'" Any .11....1I0Il Dr tliMBlIIII'I Imm BbgY8 .tp1ll:lllcl4l. 
lion. InwMn; 11I1,e COIllO wid H IIIU1Q1/"d emI)' 1IPQ(l ",ltl", Otdtl'l, .nd will bal:Cmll an 
ulltl wrtlll«MIr and .bOYt !!II "lImlllll, Alltlnlllllllnla ~ upon .ltllttf. ,~ 01'"fall' b\l'l'Oft'd OUI 00!'IIt0I. Own.t 10 ClltI'y lin. 1OI'/IadtI, and alhllf 1IIII:IIIIIIf Inaullno-t. 0\.It 

~ wotkIt' *ttl IvIIV COVII1Kf by Wvrlurn COmp!IISIIIk1n NiI,,,,,a. ' 

P. UUHUUj 

1/ AUCllPlllllll1tll cdr PnJl!l®041U -fnl aboYI ·prle". speclflcl\(lQne 
Sllim«lUr, _~~_____~______~_~and condltloni IIlra ea!luf$Ctoty and ,rs MttiDY loc.pled. You ar. aulhorltad 


10 do Ihl work 1& flpaclfiad: Payment wlll'l!a mad, II 01.l11lnell OboVII. 

Slgn,llIt. __________________ 



 
 
 

FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Board Resolution 13-2010/2011 

Educational Services Recommendation for Federal Stimulus Funds:  ARRA State 
Fiscal Stabilization Funds for 2010-11 

 
Prepared by:  Teresea Spooner 
Board Date:    February 9, 2011 
 
Background Information 
Education funds provided through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
(ARRA) provide a unique opportunity to jump start school reform and improvement 
efforts while also saving and creating jobs and stimulating the economy.  These one-time 
resources should be spent in ways most likely to lead to improved results for students, 
long-term gains in school and school system capacity, and increased productivity and 
effectiveness.  The Fall River Joint Unified School District is expected to receive a total 
of 742,902.  This amount has been allocated over the last three school years. 
 
Educational Implications 
The District’s Administrative team met and recommended that these funds be used in lieu 
of certificated personnel reductions.  Creating and retaining jobs is the core purpose of 
ARRA.   
 
Fiscal Implications 
The ARRA is clear that every dollar spent must be subject to unprecedented levels of 
transparency and accountability.  To achieve this goal, the ARRA requires extensive 
reporting by entities receiving ARRA funding.  State Fiscal Stabilization Funds will 
support 3.357 FTE certificated positions in the 2010/11 school year and State Fiscal 
Stabilization Funds supported 10.5 FTE in the 2009/10 school year.  We did not do 
layoffs because we knew that these funds would backfill the loss of funding that we 
expected from the State. 
 
 
Ayes:  
Noes:  
Abstain:  
Absent:  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ______________________________ 
President/Governing Board   Secretary/Governing Board 



FALL RIVER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION #14 2010-2011 
 

RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO WITHDRAW FROM THE SHASTA-TRINITY SCHOOLS INSURANCE 
GROUP JOINT POWER AUTHORITY HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFIT PLANS 

 
 

On motion of Member  , seconded by Member                 , 

the following resolution is adopted: 

 
 WHEREAS, a party to the Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group Joint Power Authority may 
withdraw as a member of the Authority or terminate enrollment in any of the programs offered by the 
Authority if it has been a party for at least twelve (12) consecutive months, if not later than ninety (90) days 
prior to the first day of the next following agreement period, and if the governing board of the withdrawing 
District adopts a resolution of intention to withdraw; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Fall River Joint Unified School District has been a party for at least 12 consecutive 
months; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Fall River Joint Unified School District intends to withdraw from the Health and 
Welfare Insurance program (medical, dental and vision) which has an agreement period of July 1 – June 30; 
and 
  

WHEREAS, the Fall River joint Unified School District’s withdrawal shall be at the end of the 
agreement period in which it submits it resolution of intention to withdraw. 

 
 
  

THEREFORE LET IT BE IT RESOLVED that the Fall River Joint Unified School District Board of 
Trustees intends to withdraw from the Shasta-Trinity Schools Insurance Group Joint Power Authority Health 
and Welfare Insurance program (medical, dental and vision) at the end of the agreement period effective 
July 1, 2011. 

 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Fall River Joint Unified School District at 
Burney, California, on the 9th Day of March, 2011, by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTENTIONS: 
 
 
I,       , Secretary of the Governing Board of the Fall River Joint Unified 
District of Shasta County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a 
resolution adopted by said board at the regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held at the time and 
place stated, which resolution is on file and of record in the office of said board. 
 
              
        Secretary of the Governing Board 


	2011 march 9 agenda
	2011 feb 9 minutes unapproved
	Personnel Report
	commercial warrant No. 8
	second interim 2010-2011
	AIR-O Agreement for Contract Services
	Board Resolution 13-2010/2011 ARRA SFSF 10-11
	Resolution 14_2010-2011 to withdraw from JPA



